
DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071J12294 • JNS 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DTMB/Cadillac Place 

Furnish and Install Roof Fall Protection 

Available Funds $ ------------------------
Index Number 44411 

Bid opening date and time 5/15/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/14/2013 

1iJ Director (j] SAB Architect LJB, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low (j] Adequate [j] 
Second [j] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] Additional Funds $ 

Third [j] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

· Ciuaiitied i:>is:\ieteran?' .• , .,,; .9~1-t>§~.J.~arda!liltiY?.;" soNg 0;. , :J31DJ:Ioi'JD ., >.~.~sE BID:\ · 

W-3 Construction Company 

7601 Second Avenue 

Detroit Ml 48202 

LaDuke Corporation, dba/LaDuke Roofing & She 

13000 Northend 

Oak Park Ml 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Derwood Road 

Saginaw Ml 

48237 

48601 

Yes expires 

8/1/2014 

5.00% Bond $569,490.00 

6) 

5.00% Bond $649,900.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $682,000.00 

@ 

071 I 12294 . JNS P"nA 1 nf 1 



DMB-
412 

(R 
10196

> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071J13036 , JNS 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DTMBNietnam Memorial 

Walkway Repairs 
-----------------------

Index Number 08016 

Bid opening date and time 5/15/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/14/2013 

1iJ Director liJ SAB Architect Beckett and Raeder, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate lil 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j) Additional Funds $ 

Third [j] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

BIDDF,:RS 

Hartwell Cement Company 

21650 Fern Avenue 

Oak Park Ml 48237 

M One Limited, Inc. (dba Mark 1 Restoration Serv 

19035 West Davison 

Detroit Ml 48223 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 

4224 Keller Road 

Holt Ml 48842 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

cer(otA~~r~ab:iHtY?.i ;B9NDofii ~·" 
5.00% 

Yes expires 

8/16/2013 

5.00% 

5.00% 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

071 1 1::1n~R 

$120,697.00 

(D 

$132,200.00 

$161,400.00 



oM8412 (R 10196
> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J12424 . RAN 

Agency Name DOC/Huron Valley Women's Correctional Facility Available Funds $ 
------~---------------

Scope Upgrade of Walking Surfaces & Parking Areas for ADA Compliance Index Number 59110 

Bid opening date and time 5/15/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/14/20,13 

[j] Director [j] SAB Architect Wolverine Engineers & Surveyors, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] 
Second ~ 

Adequate [j] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Addendum [j] 

Additional Funds $ ---------------------------------
Third [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Bfp[)ERS .•·•• · ' ' 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Derwood Road 

Saginaw Ml 

Barrett Paving Materials, Inc. 

5800 Cherry Hill Road 

Ypsilanti Ml 

48601 

48198 

Yes 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

ceit: c>r).~~~~a~ili!y? 
Yes expires 

Yes 

8/1/2014 

expires 

5/14/2015 

eq:~o%·-

5.oo% 

5.00% 

~10 §ONo:·; . ·· . ~-~SE BID .· 

Bond $1 ,564,479.00 

Bond $1,996,337.60 

472 I 12424 . RAN Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 <R 10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511J13152 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVA!Fort Custer Training Center Available Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Renovate Buildings 2631, 2632, 2640 arid 2641 Index Number 22000 

Bid opening date and time 5/15/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/14/2013 

[i] Director [iJ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [jJ Adequate [i] 
Second [jJ Revised W.O./M.O.P. jj] Additional Funds $ 

Third [;] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDD!¥RS 9llafifiE!d ois. \ietE!ran?~:< , cert. oiAwardability? _._··BONO% 

. Antler Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,565,000.00 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 7/6/2013 

CD Canton M 48187 

Robber! Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,576,632.00 

P.O. Box 199 5/26/2013 (i) Lakeview Ml 48850 

DAV Carrier Group, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,620,000.00 

4774 West Hickory Road 6/2/2013 (j) 
Hickory Corners Ml 49060 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,667,000.00 

6319 Derwood Road 8/1/2014 @ 
Saginaw Ml 48601 

Bella Construction, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $1,790,000.00 
301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 @ 
Holland Ml 49423 

CM Contracting 5.00% Bond $1,993,678.00 
300 Custer Drive Q Battle Creek Ml 49017 

511 I 13152 . AGY Page 1 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

J. Perez Construction, Inc. 

2232 Davison 

Flint. Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

5.00% 

48506 

File Number 511J13152 . AGY 

Bond $2,018,785.00 

d) 

511 I 13152 . AGY Page 2 of2 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 J13069 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/Fennville Maintenance Garage 

Roof Shingle System Replacement Project 

Available Funds $ ------------------------
Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 5115/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/1412013 

[j] Director [j] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate [j] 
Second [j] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Third [j] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

,BIQDE:RS 
Precision Enterprises, LLC 

319 Clinton Street 

Lansing Ml 

American Classic Construction 

11889 Walnut Avenue 

Grant Ml 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Derwood Road 

Saginaw Ml 

48906 

49327 

48601 

Additional Funds $ 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

~ert. ofA~ii!rdability? BONif% ·• BlliBONo; . 

Yes expires 

8/1/2014 

5.00% Bond 

462431 

5.00% 

Check 

$4,534.80 

Bond 

591 I 13069 . AGY 

BASE BID· .. ·.· .. 
~.~ ' c· 

$82,781.00 

$90,696.00 

{j) 

$91,800.00 

Page 1 of 1 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 J11283 . MNB 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR!Milliken State Park 

Multi-Use Trail Extension 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 99082 

Bid opening date and time 5/15/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/14/2013 

Iii Director !iJ SAB Architect SmithGroup JJR 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i) Adequate [i] 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BlpDERS'C' 

WCI Contractors, Inc. 

20210 Conner Street 

Detroit Ml 

Pavex Corporation 

9786 Hawthorne Glen Drive 

Grosse lie Ml 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. 

48234 

48138 

33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 

Farmington Hills Ml 48335 

Glencorp, Inc. 

47641 Ryan Road 

ShelbyTwp. Ml 48317 

Blaze Contracting, Inc. 

5640 St. Jean Street 

Detroit Ml 48213 

Anglin Civil, LLC 

13000 Newburgh Road 

Livonia Ml 48150 

•.• Qualifi~ Dis.Netej'an? 

Yes expires 

12/19/2014 

.13'.1? BOND" , kL~.b.~e sib 
5.00% Bond $384,200.00 

(j) 

5.00% Bond $392,148.00 

(j 

5.00% Bond $408,000:00 

'{j) 

5.00% Bond $411 '100.00 

6~~~ 
5.00% Bond $412,000.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $417,289.00 

@ 

751 I 11283 . MNB Page 1 of2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 2 

Erie Construction, LLC 

22051 Commerce Drive 

Woodhaven Ml 

Bid Tabu ration For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

5.00% 

48183 

File Number 751J11283 . MNB 

Bond $433,349.00 

(0 

75.1 I 11283 . MNB Page 2 of2 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 J12005 . RAA 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR/Mclain State Park 

Well House Improvements 
-----------------------

Index Number 51023 

Bid opening date and time 5/15/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/14/2013 51110 

[i] Director [i] SAB Architect U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i] 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j) Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum Iii 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BloDI:I3s·· 
J. Clark Construction, Inc. 

1 035 Minnesota Street 

Hancock 

MJO Contracting, Inc. 

54560 Hwy. M-203 

Ml 

Hancock Ml 

Tacit Civil & Environmental, Inc. 

8606 H Road 

Cornell Ml 

49930 

49930 

49818 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

· }C1uaiitie~ Di~:veter~n?.; :·;;.:· !·": c~rt;'~f.6.wa[d}lh!lliYt, 
Yes expires 5.00% 

10/8/2012 

5.00% 

5.00% 

BID B.OND · :> BASE~BiD·.:,; 

Bond $262,927.00 

6) 

Bond $270,978.00 

@ 

Bond $290,675.00 

(J) 

751 I 12005 . RAA Page 1 of 1 


